
 

 

COMMITTEE ON ACCESS TO FAMILY COURTS 
AGENDA 

Office of State Courts Administrator 
2112 Industrial Drive, Jefferson City, Missouri 65110 

March 2, 2012 
10:00 a.m. – 4:00 p.m. 

Conference call #  
 

I. Call to Order/Approval of Minutes (Levine) 
 

A.   Minutes from December 2, 2011, Meeting 
Attachment Page.........................................................................................................................3 
Action: Committee approval of minutes 
 

II. New Business 
  
 A. Expansion to Access to Justice Committee (Greg Linhares) 

Attachment Page.........................................................................................................................9 
 
 B. New members and assignment to subcommittees 

Attachment Page.......................................................................................................................27 
 
III. Status Updates 
 

A. Alliances with State / Local Bar Associations / Pro Bono Initiatives 
 (Stewart/DeFeo) 

1. LSR-CLE Update (Stewart) 
2. LSR Sub-subcommittee Update (Beach/Levine) 

 
 B.  Self-Help Centers / Needs of Rural Clients (Schneider)  

  1.   Recommendations for other Self-Help Centers update 
  2. Needs for Rural Areas Sub-subcommittee update 
 
  C. Internet/Web Site (Bird) 

1. CY 2011 Survey – Statistics and Comments (Norris) 
Attachment Page ………………………………………………………….29 

 
 D.  Forms (Smith) 

1.   Dissolution Dismissal Form Update 
  2. Display of full SSN on Dissolution form on Case.net Update 

  
 E. Litigant Education Program/Brochure (Bird/Brown)  
  1.  Paternity LAP Post test Update (Brown) 
  2. Paternity brochure printing Update (Cramer) 
   
 F. Communications/Networking (Scaglia) 
   Verbal Update 

 

March 2012 Agenda Page 1 of 43



 

 

 
 G. Court Staff /Clerk Education (Bird) 

   Verbal Update 
 

H. Judicial Education (Williamson/Powell) 
   Verbal Update 
 
IV. Staff Report  

A. Adobe forms software update (Zacharias) 
   Verbal Update 

 
V. Adjourn Meeting 
 
 PLEASE MARK YOUR CALENDARS FOR THE NEXT CAFC MEETINGS: 

 
June 1, 2012 (by conference call) 

September 7, 2012 
December 2, 2012 (by conference call) 

 
 

March 2012 Agenda Page 2 of 43



COMMITTEE ON ACCESS TO FAMILY COURTS 
MINUTES 

December 2, 2011 
 

Members Present by Phone: Judge Dennis Smith, Judge Leslie Schneider, Judge Kelly Broniec, 
Judge Theresa Burke, Judge Brent Powell, Judge Douglas Beach, 
Lori Levine, Lou DeFeo, Richard Halliburton, Kathleen Bird, 
Richard Holtmeyer, Allan Stewart, Deanna Scott, J.D. Williamson 

 
Members Present in Person: Karen Brown, Kelly Martinez 
 
OSCA Staff:   Kelly Cramer, Terri Norris, Debbie Eiken 

 
Members Absent:  Patricia Scaglia, Robert Stoeckl 

 
I. Call to Order/Approval of Minutes (Levine) 
 
The Committee on Access to Family Courts (CAFC) meeting was called to order by Lori Levine 
at 9:05 a.m. at the Office of State Courts Administrator (OSCA), 2112 Industrial Drive, Jefferson 
City, Missouri. 
 
Judge Douglas Beach moved to approve the minutes.  Judge Brent Powell seconded the 
motion, the minutes were approved. 
 
A. Minutes from June 3, 2011, Meeting electronic vote 
Lori stated she would like to have a motion to approve the minutes with the exception of G, 
Minutes from Revised Website Changes – Item #2 electronic vote. 
 
J.D. Williamson moved to approve the minutes on Electronic Votes  B, C, D, E & F of the 
agenda (B. Forms, C. Judicial Survey, D. Paternity Brochure, E. Press Release, & F. 
Internet/Website Change)  Richard Halliburton seconded the motion, the minutes were 
approved. 
 
Lori stated she would like to make a late suggestion regarding legal separation which is under the 
website changes number F on page eight (8).  She suggested adding language stating that legal 
separation is identical to a divorce with the exception the marriage is not dissolved.  Litigants 
think that legal separation means that they don’t live together.  In order to be more helpful to 
litigants, the language could be revised to state that a legal separation follows the same process 
as a divorce.  Lori stated she would entertain any discussion on legal separation and how it’s 
identical to a divorce with the exception that once the process is completed the litigants remain 
married.   
 
Deanna Scott stated they do not handle many legal separations, the litigants do not understand 
that it is the same process as a divorce, furthermore, they also don’t understand that either party 
can convert it to become a dissolution of marriage.  Several members of the committee stated 

 

March 2012 Agenda Page 3 of 43



they did so few separations that they do not have those issues.  Lori stated we need to let litigants 
know that they have to proceed through each of the “stepping stones” same as a divorce. 
Lori will get the new language to Kelly C. so she can incorporate it and send it over to Terri 
Norris to post on the website. 
 
G. Minutes from Revised Website Change – Item #2 electronic vote 
 
Lori reported there were only a few members that voted and she was not exactly sure what 
happened but hopes that everyone did have a chance to look over the revisions.  Kelly C. 
reported that Lou DeFeo and Kathleen Bird had worked on the changes throughout the last 
couple of months.  Kelly C. did send out the final revised version this morning and hoped that all 
members had received it.  The committee discussed the court costs section.  Kathleen stated the 
most material change concerned if Legal Services was assisting someone the court costs would 
be waived.  Lori asked if the court cost section was moved.  Kathleen stated that they put 
something about court costs under the Litigant Awareness Program (LAP) also, so the 
information would be in two places.   
 
The committee also discussed payment for notice by publication and the associated costs.  Lori 
wanted to follow-up on Judge Smith’s comment about the court determining to waive filing fees 
and other costs; do we think that is a little misleading?  Lori thought the court did not pay those 
costs.  It was stated that the court does pay those costs; the rule is if costs are waived, and notice 
by publication has been approved, the court has to pay them. 
 
Judge Burke moved to approve the revisions as amended.  Lou DeFeo seconded the motion.  
The revisions were approved. 
 
H. Minutes from September 9, 2011, Meeting 
Amendments to the minutes under item II. 1 a. should say administrative, not administration in 
the heading.   
 
Deanna Scott moved to approve the minutes as amended.  J.D. Williamson seconded the 
motion, the September 9, 2011, meeting minutes were approved. 
 
II. Status Updates 

 
A. Alliances with State/Local Bar Associations/Pro Bono Initiatives 
 
1.   LSR Subcommittee report (Beach)  
 
Judge Douglas Beach reported that the subcommittee had not met, so they did not have anything 
to discuss.  The one issue that he did discuss was the draft of an administrative order.  He stated 
he agrees that it should be a local court decision.  Judge Powell suggested we should distribute 
the information to the subcommittee and propose a model local rule to judges.  Allen Stewart 
wanted to know if we were going to have a problem if we suggest a local rule to the circuit and 
contradict the Supreme Court.  

March 2012 Agenda Page 4 of 43



Lori stated that a lot of states have adopted LSR and Missouri’s rule needs to be corrected or 
revised.  Lori also stated she does not think the committee should reject taking a draft revision 
back to the Supreme Court.  She suggested Judge Beach’s subcommittee look at this option and 
check other states to see what they have done.  A revision could be submitted to the Supreme 
Court for consideration. 
 
Lori requested an update from Lou.  Lou stated one thing the MoBar Executive Committee is 
doing is recognizing attorneys that are tracking their pro bono hours.  If the attorney provides 40 
hours of service recognition, it is published on the website; in addition the Bar will give a letter 
or certificate for framing and a special lapel pin.  At the annual bar meeting there will be a ribbon 
and a package assembled for those attorneys.     
    
B. Self-Help Centers/Needs for Rural Areas (Schneider) 
 
1. Recommendations for other Self-Help Centers 
The subcommittee discussed litigant access to computers and the need for legal assistance.  
Judge Schneider stated computer access is more limited in the counties than she thought.  The 
committee also discussed the poverty level of litigants. Many have issues that require a lawyer 
but they cannot afford to hire one.  There are some litigants who do not qualify for assistance, so 
the bar needs to be active with providing these litigants help. Judge Smith stated he always 
appoints a guardian ad litem when neither party is represented in a case with children.  The 
committee commented the litigant can’t afford this either, so who would pay for it?  
 
Judge Schneider stated she would like to see some collaboration between the courts and the bar 
for volunteer time at the courthouse for lawyers to meet with people that need assistance, but 
there needs to be some kind of model.  Lou stated he thinks there is a model, but the missing link 
is the matching of the attorneys with the litigants.  Lou also stated he believes the Missouri Bar 
president may be interested in working with pro bono initiatives.  Lori stated that she agrees. She 
also stated that Columbia would be a great place to pilot this since there is a significant 
population of both poverty and wealth. 
 
Lou stated legal service agencies do screen for other types of services.  The 125% of poverty 
level is the basic threshold to receive legal services.  There are 50,000 households a year needing 
and not receiving legal services.  He also reported that there are typically not enough lawyers 
within legal services; they have to prioritize what they need to take, such as abuse cases.  They 
cannot handle custody cases and will not find pro bono attorneys to do so because it is too time 
consuming.  Lori suggested the sub-subcommittee can determine what we need to do if a circuit 
wants to volunteer or request Boone County to again act as our pilot. 
 
Judge Schneider stated that Greene County has a kiosk, essentially a computer with no 
assistance, but she also understood that it was not working very well.  Deanna Scott stated she 
was not familiar with it or how much use it was getting.  She has not discussed this with any of 
the local clerks. 
 
2. Needs for Rural Areas Sub-Subcommittee report 
Nothing to report at this time.  

March 2012 Agenda Page 5 of 43



 
3. Judicial Survey results 
Judge Leslie Schneider stated they received a 100% response with excellent feedback.  Judge 
Schneider commented that it was a multiple step process.  The committee discussed whether or 
not to go with the information received or do a follow-up survey for additional information.  It 
was agreed that we have received a good response.  A summary of the survey results will be 
provided to the Supreme Court. 
 
Judge Beach wanted to know if the minutes would reflect the findings or what was actually being 
discussed.  He would like the results to be captured.  See survey results attached to the minutes. 
 
Judge Beach commented on questions 7 and 8 of the survey; whether or not the courts should 
make the computer and copier available for the litigants.  Lori stated that it was a goal to provide 
this and was something the committee had assumed would follow.  Kelly C. stated she would 
find out if providing public access computers and printers is a county expense, if OSCA can do 
something, or if it is up to the local courts. 
 
Judge Beach inquired about what we were doing with the information we get from the surveys.  
He stated that we need to take this information to the Supreme Court.  Lori agreed and suggested 
sending this information to Judge George Draper, for consideration by the court.  Judge 
Schneider will draft a letter for Lori’s signature, and Judge Smith and Lori will meet with Judge 
Draper and introduce him to the issue.   
 
C. Internet/Website (Bird) 

 
1. 2011 Third Quarter comments (Norris) 
The Committee reviewed the comments received. 
 
2. Website changes – pages 3833 and 3501 (revised item #2 of previous website 

changes) 
 See discussion of changes from minutes above, item I.G. 
. 

3. Pro Se Filings from DOC (Levine/Burke) 
Judge Burke reported she received an email from an inmate regarding supplying the child 
support package at no charge.  She investigated where the email came from and found that the 
inmate is in segregation and the document person changed the forms for modifications.  Judge 
Burke contacted a DOC representative regarding access to forms created by CAFC.  The 
representative addressed the situation internally at DOC and plans to keep all forms updated 
from this point forward.  Judge Burke will make sure they have all the current forms. 
 
D.    Forms (Smith) 
Judge Smith stated there was not a lot to report.  The forms had been forwarded to the Supreme 
Court; he thought the Court would be discussing them this week.  He also stated that on the 
website survey there were some requests for contempt forms.  The Committee discussed this 
issue in the past, but decided not to follow up on this form. 
 

March 2012 Agenda Page 6 of 43



Lori asked if there were any forms that the committee had asked Judge Smith’s subcommittee to 
draft.  Kelly C. stated that a clerk had requested a dissolution dismissal form.  There was no 
objection to move forward with this form.  Judge Smith wanted the committee’s thoughts on a 
rejection of relocation form.  Judge Schneider stated it should not be a form provided on our 
website but through LSR with an attorney. 
 
Judge Smith reported that a user brought up a separate petition for dissolution without children.   
He stated he receives cases where the children are 18 or 19 years old but in college, and often 
people do not understand when children are emancipated which is why we do not have separate 
petitions.   
 
E.   Litigant Education Program/Brochure (Bird/Brown) 
  
1. Paternity Education Component and LAP Test revisions (Brown) 
Karen stated that all proposed changes had been made and have been translated into Spanish.  
Karen also reported that the Family Court Committee (FCC) agreed they can apply for $3,000.00 
for printing of the paternity brochure; the printing will be done by OSCA.   
 
Kathleen Bird reviewed and discussed the paternity post test that will appear at the end of the 
paternity component.  There was a sample provided by email with a true/false format.  Kathleen 
also stated that they want everyone to understand it completely.  Lori would like the Committee 
to review it and provide some feedback to Karen and Kathleen so it can be discussed at the next 
meeting. 
 
F. Communications/Networking (Scaglia) 
 
1. Press release - Completed 
Lori stated that all the percentages have been updated with help from Richard Halliburton.  Lori 
also reported that she had met with Judge Russell and once the press release was approved it 
would be sent over to Beth Riggert.  Lori stated she would like to see it go out to the legal 
publications.  Kelly C. stated that the press release had already been sent over the Beth Riggert at 
the Supreme Court for distribution. 
 
G. Court Staff/Clerk Education (Bird) 
Nothing to report at this time.  
 
H.   Judicial Education (Williamson/Powell) 
 
Judge Powell reported that the LSR presentation went very well at the Judicial College.  Judge 
Beach agreed.  There was some discussion at the college about what judges would like to see in 
the dissolution judgment form. Judge Smith stated that he does not agree with those comments 
about judgment form.  He also reported that Judge Chamberlin, who participated in the Judicial 
College presentation, was somewhat negative.  There was further discussion about striking a 
balance in the presentation between positive and negative viewpoints. 
 

March 2012 Agenda Page 7 of 43



III. Staff Report  
 
A. Resignation of Committee Members/Replacement Appointments 
 
Kelly Cramer reported several Committee members have resigned.  Kelly stated she had notified 
the Supreme Court and will let the committee know about new appointments. 
 
The committee discussed potential new committee appointments that we could recommend.  
Judge Joel Miller from the State Judicial Records Committee (SJRC) who is the liaison with our 
committee was suggested.   Judge Burke recommended Jan Schwitzer, Circuit Clerk of St. Louis 
County, to replace Mary Ann McClure. 
 
New Issue: 
Lori wanted to discuss a new topic with the Committee.  She reported that there is a push by the 
Conference of Chief Justices to have an Access to Justice Commission.  Lori stated that right 
now we are in the investigative process.  She thought that about half the states have a 
Commission and would like to know their function.  
 
Lori stated the Committee had done a lot of work since 2002, but there are other areas of law that 
need to be addressed.  An Access to Justice Commission might broaden the focus and help with 
these areas.  The Committee discussed some of the areas that needed to be addressed such as 
landlord-tenant, housing, and consumer debt. 
 
Lori asked the members if our Committee had gone as far as we could go?  Should we still be a 
committee?  Should we be separate from an Access to Justice Committee?  Lori stated that we 
need to know what the Access to Justice Committee would do, and that in some states committee 
members included legislators and Supreme Court judges.  This was just an introduction of the 
topic.  This idea will be discussed in further detail at a later time after the Committee has had a 
chance to further deliberate. 
 
IV.   Adjourn Meeting 
Meeting adjourned at 12:00 
 

PLEASE MARK YOUR CALENDARS FOR THE NEXT CAFC MEETING 
 

June 1, 2012 (by conference call) 
September 5, 2012 (Wednesday) 

December 7, 2012 (by conference call) 
 

March 2012 Agenda Page 8 of 43



Access to Justice Committees                                  ‐For Official AOC Use Only‐                 December 2011 

1. Does your state have a statewide committee on access to justice?;   

2. If so, what is its charge or mission statement?;   

3. Do you have a copy of either the rule establishing the committee or a link to a website that would provide more information 
about your committee?   

State/Respondent  Response 
 

Alaska/Barbara 
Hood 

Below is the information you requested about the Alaska Court System’s Access to Justice Committee.  The court has had 
a committee devoted to fairness and access issues since the mid‐90’s, originally to identify barriers and then to implement 
solutions.  In 2009, the committee was restructured into two separate committees: the Access to Justice Committee and 
the Fairness, Diversity and Equality Committee.   
  
Below is further information about the Access to Justice Committee, which is taken from the court’s current directory of 
“Special Committees and Task Forces.”  We do not have a separate rule or website for the committee, and unfortunately 
Susanne DiPietro, the committee’s main contact person and staffer, is out of the country until May (serving the judiciary 
of Albania!) so I can’t provide more details.   
   
Barbara Hood 
907‐264‐0879  
  
*** 
  
I.          Name of Committee/Task Force 
  

Access to Civil Justice Committee 
  
II.          Purpose/Charge 
  

Working with its sister committee, the Fairness, Diversity and Equality group, undertakes projects to enhance legal 
services and pro bono service, and to provide assistance to self represented litigants.  

March 2012 Agenda Page 9 of 43



  
III.         Date Formed 
  

June 2009 
  
IV.        Chaired By 
  

The Honorable Daniel E. Winfree, Alaska Supreme Court Justice 
  
V.        Committee Members Appointed By: 
                         
            Chair 
  
VI.        Committee Members 
  

Anchorage Superior Court Judge Mark Rindner; Fairbanks Superior Judge Michael P. McConahy; Juneau Superior 
Court  Judge  Philip  M.  Pallenberg;  Andy  Harrington,  ALSC;  Krista  Scully,  Alaska  Bar  Association  Pro  Bono 
Coordinator;  Erick  Cordero,  ALSC  Pro  Bono  Program;  Stacey Marz,  FLHC;  Katherine  Alteneder; Mara  Kimmel, 
Alaska Immigration Justice Center; Thomas Van Flein; Johnny Gibbons; Barbara Jones, LRE Committee Chair; Greg 
Razo, CIRI; Eric Goldwarg.  

  
VII.       Staff Support Provided By 
  

Susanne DiPietro, Judicial Education Coordinator 
            Barbara Hood, Communications Council 
             
VII.       Current Status of Work 
  

Currently, the committee co‐sponsors, with the Alaska Bar Association, the annual Martin Luther King Day Legal 
Clinics at  three  locations statewide; co‐sponsors  the annual “Justice  for All” Art Contest; and co‐sponsors other 
educational and outreach activities to foster access to justice. 

  
IX.        Contact Person (name, title, address, phone, fax and e‐mail) for Committee/Task Force 
  

March 2012 Agenda Page 10 of 43



Susanne DiPietro 
            Judicial Education Coordinator 
            Alaska Court System 
            820 West Fourth Avenue 
            Anchorage, Alaska 99501 
            (907) 264‐00785 
            (907) 264‐0693 FAX 

sdipietro@courts.state.ak.us            
 
 

Arizona/Dave Byers  Our state bar established such a committee and we chose to work via that group. 
 
 

Arkansas/Amy 
Dunn Johnson 

Arkansas has a statewide access to justice commission that was created in 2003 to coordinate statewide efforts to address 
the civil legal needs of low‐income Arkansans.  Attached is a copy of the per curiam order establishing the commission, 
and under my signature block below is a link to our website.  I would be glad to answer any questions or provide 
additional information. 
 
Best regards, 
 
Amy Dunn Johnson 
Executive Director 
Arkansas Access to Justice Commission 
Arkansas Access to Justice Foundation 
Arkansas IOLTA Foundation 
303 West Capitol Avenue, Suite 200 
Little Rock, Arkansas  72201 
(501) 975‐3772 (direct dial) 
(501) 376‐3664 (facsimile) 
http://www.arkansasjustice.org   
 

CreationPerCuriam-2
003.pdf  

March 2012 Agenda Page 11 of 43



 
California/Bonnie 
Rose Hough on 
behalf of Ron 
Overholt 

California does have a statewide commission on access to justice. 
 
Its charge or mission statement is:  to pursue long‐term fundamental improvements in our civil justice system so that it is 
truly accessible for all, regardless of income or language ability. 
 
The Access Commission is convened by the State Bar of California with many appointing authorities.  The following link has 
information on the commission.  
http://cc.calbar.ca.gov/CommitteesCommissions/Special/AccesstoJustice.aspx.   Its lead staff person is Mary Lavery Flynn.  
She can be reached at 415‐538‐ 2251 or at Mary.Flynn@calbar.ca.gov. 
 
For additional information regarding Access to Justice Commissions throughout the United States, please see:  
http://www.americanbar.org/groups/legal_aid_indigent_defendants/initiatives/resource_center_for_access_to_justice.ht
ml  or contact Bob Echols at Robert.echols@comcast.net. 
 

Delaware/Amy 
Quinlan 

I am providing this information in response to your inquiry below.  The Delaware Courts: Fairness for All Task Force was 
created by Delaware Supreme Court’s Administrative Directive No. 168 on June 12, 2008. The Task Force’s mission 
statement is as follows: 
  

“To study the perceptions of fairness and the needs of self‐represented civil litigants in the Delaware State 
Courts, with a focus on those trial courts with the highest proportion of self‐represented litigants and to 
recommend and oversee efforts to improve perceptions of fairness and assist self‐represented civil 
litigants.” 

  
The Task Force prepared and submitted a report on September 1, 2009, available at 
http://courts.delaware.gov/docs/FAIRNESSFINALREPORT.pdf. The report offers suggestions to improve public access to 
justice which are currently being adopted and implemented by Delaware’s various courts. Should you have any further 
questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 

Florida/Debbie 
Howells 

Florida does not have a statewide committee on access to justice. 
 
 
 
 

March 2012 Agenda Page 12 of 43



 
Georgia/Marla 
Moore 

(Former) Supreme Court Committee on Civil Justice   
 
Mission 
To develop for implementation in Georgia a statewide, broad‐based, publicly‐known and supported, coordinated system 
for the poor which: 
1.     provides education, advice and tools to identify and address legal issues; 
2.     ensures competent legal representation when appropriate; and 
3.     promotes the efficient, effective and fair resolution of legal issues and disputes. 
Vision 
The cornerstone of our free society is a civil legal system that is available to all to address legal issues that arise in their 
daily lives and a judiciary that advances the fair, efficient and impartial resolution of disputes. 
 
See Order creating the Equal Justice Commission and Committee on Civil Justice, attached. 
 
Committee created in 2005, operated from 2006‐2010; State Bar of Georgia Access to Justice Committee now acting as 
state ATJ entity. 
 

sc_order (2).pdf

 
Indiana/Lilia Judson  Indiana has no such committee but is considering it. 

 
 

Louisiana/Julia C. 
Spear 

Tim Averill, the Supreme Court Judicial Administrator, has asked me to respond to your request for information regarding 
a statewide committee addressing access to justice.  The requested information is below.  Please note that the answers 
are the product of independent research by an attorney in the Judicial Administrator’s office.  They should not be taken as 
official in any way, nor should they be viewed as a “court” response.  Our answers are informal and are given only in the 
spirit of being responsive.  
 
Please do not hesitate to get in touch if further information is desired.   
 
Best regards,  
Julia C. Spear 

March 2012 Agenda Page 13 of 43



Louisiana Supreme Court 
Office of the Judicial Administrator 
400 Royal St. 
Suite 1190 
New Orleans, LA  70130 
(504) 310‐2559  
(504) 310 2587 facsimile 
 

Louisiana has two committees addressing access to justice:  the Louisiana Supreme Court Task Force on Pro Se Litigants 
and the Louisiana State Bar Association Access to Justice Committee. 

Louisiana Supreme Court Task Force on Pro Se Litigants 
 
The Louisiana Supreme Court, acting through Chief Justice Catherine D. Kimball, on June 3, 2009, established the Louisiana 
Supreme Court Task Force on Pro Se (Self‐represented) Litigants in order to examine what steps can be taken to assist self‐
represented litigants and to make appropriate recommendations. 
 
The Task Force adopted the following mission statement:   

          The mission of the Louisiana Supreme Court Pro Se (Self‐represented) Litigant Task Force is to study the issue of self‐
represented  litigants,  to  identify  those  initiatives  and  projects  that will  enhance  access  of  self‐represented  parties  in 
Louisiana courts, and to make recommendations to ensure justice is done. 
 
The Task Force will accomplish its mandate through the following goals: 
 
1.      Collecting data as to the number of self‐represented litigants and why they go unrepresented; 
2.      Determining the types of cases in which parties are self‐represented; 
3.      Investigating the extent to which self‐represented litigants affect the efficiency of the judicial system; 
4.      Developing standardized pleadings & court documents to be recommended for use by self‐represented litigants; 
5.      Developing  training  and  education  programs  for  clerks,  judges,  and  their  staffs  and  make  appropriate 

recommendations; 
6.      Engaging the bar to better utilize attorneys and to incorporate more pro bono services in their practices; and  
7.      Examining the effects of court rules on self‐represented litigation. 

March 2012 Agenda Page 14 of 43



 

Louisiana State Bar Association Access to Justice Committee 

In addition to the Task Force, the judiciary supports the statewide Access to Justice Committee, sponsored by the 
Louisiana State Bar Association.  The committee’s mission statement is provided below.  Mission information came from 
the committee’s webpage at http://www.lsba.org/ATJ/.  The webpage contains a wealth of information about the 
committee’s structure and activities.  Members of the judiciary sit on the Access to Justice Committee as well as various 
subcommittees, including the Pro Se subcommittee.   

The mission of the Access to Justice Committee is to assure that every Louisiana citizen has access to competent civil legal 
representation by promoting and supporting a broad based and effective justice community through collaboration 
between the Louisiana State Bar Association, the Louisiana Bar Foundation, Louisiana Law Schools, private practitioners, 
local bar associations, pro bono programs and legal aid providers.  

 

The Access to Justice Committee was established in 1996 to consolidate the efforts of two existing LSBA committees (The 
Legal Services Committee and The Volunteers In Public Service Committee). As the mission states, the committee helps to 
strengthen an integrated delivery network by supporting all those who deliver legal services to the poor.  The current 
committee is comprised of 40 volunteer members, both attorneys and non‐attorneys, with the common interest of 
assisting the indigent with their legal needs. These volunteers, with various backgrounds, reside throughout Louisiana and 
include corporate counsel, legal service attorneys, legal educators, large and small firm representatives, and pro bono 
directors. Their diverse backgrounds only enhance the committee's ability to work through initiatives from a variety of 
approaches. 

The Task Force and  the Access  to  Justice Committee operate  independently, but  the Committee assists  the Task Force 
upon request.   

March 2012 Agenda Page 15 of 43



 
Maryland/Pamela 
Ortiz 

Chief Judge Robert M. Bell established the Maryland Access to Justice Commission in 2008.  A subsequent order was 
issued, reconfirming the creation of the Commission.    
 
A copy of the order is attached.  
 
Additional information about the Commission, including its mission, reports and publications are available at: 
 http://www.mdcourts.gov/mdatjc/index.html.  
 
Please feel free to call if you have additional questions about the Commission.  You might also refer Mr. Linhares to the 
ABA Resource Center on Access to Justice Initiatives, which provides information about all the state ATJ Commissions: 
 http://www.americanbar.org/groups/legal_aid_indigent_defendants/initiatives/resource_center_for_access_to_justice.h
tml  
 

Administrative Order 
on Access to Justice C 

Massachusetts/ 
Dina Fein  

   I've been asked to respond to your listserv inquiry about the Massachusetts Access to Justice Commission.  Our 
Commission was created by order of the Supreme Judicial Court in February, 2005. The Commission's history, with a link 
to the original SJC order, is available at http://www.massaccesstojustice.org/commission‐history‐2005‐‐‐2011.php.  The 
Commission was reconstituted in 2010, and its mission statement is available at http://www.massaccesstojustice.org/the‐
new‐commission‐‐‐2010.php 
  
Please feel free to let me know if you have any questions or would like additional information.  
  
Dina Fein 
First Justice and 
Special Advisor to Trial Court for Access to Justice Initiatives 
 

Michigan/Steven 
Capps 

In response to your questions re:  Access to Justice: 
  
Does your state have a statewide committee on access to justice;  

March 2012 Agenda Page 16 of 43



The Committee on Justice Initiatives of the State Bar of Michigan is currently made up of 13 members. The committee 
meets throughout the year, and is organized into 4 major areas: 

Criminal Issues Initiative—examines collateral civil consequences of criminal convictions and representational 
issues in the criminal justice system. 

Equal Access Initiative—develops policies and programs to benefit underserved populations, including those with 
special needs, cognitive disabilities, and juveniles. 

Justice Policy Initiative—analyzes and recommends positions on proposed legislation, court rules, and other 
policies relevant to the Justice Initiatives. 

Pro Bono Initiative—encourages and coordinates free or discounted fees for civil legal services. Pro bono service 
is a way that Michigan attorneys assist low‐income individuals in need of legal assistance. 

The State Bar of Michigan also has a taskforce on access to justice as part of a re‐evaluation of the way Michigan 
administers justice given economic conditions in the state.   

If so, what is its charge or mission statement;  

The mission of the Committee on Justice Initiatives is set forth above.  The mission statement of the Access to 
Justice Task Force is: 

The Judicial Crossroads Task Force Access To Justice (ATJ) Committee, appointed in 
October 2009, was asked to identify constitutional, statutory, court rule, or other changes that 
could be implemented to overcome barriers to access to justice in light of current funding and 
other challenges. The committee agreed that overcoming these barriers would require a 
system‐wide approach; an effective justice system is more than what happens in courts and 
entails coordination of efforts by judicial and extra‐judicial stakeholders. The committee also 
articulated guiding principles as touchstones for its work and identified two overarching 
questions: (1) what are the economic and demographic/diversity barriers to access to justice;  
and (2) what ongoing methods can be used to facilitate the planning, coordination, and 
evaluation of access efforts? The committee identified seven areas of transformation and 

March 2012 Agenda Page 17 of 43



impact in response to the first question and proposed creating a Justice Advisory Board for 
Access and Fairness to address the second.  

Do you have a copy of either the rule establishing the committee or a link to a website that would provide more 
information about your committee? 
  
I have attached the annual report for the Committee on Justice Initiatives and the final report of the Access to Justice Task 
Force.  The State Bar of Michigan has the following website:  http://www.michbar.org/ 
  
Please let me know if you need additional information.   
  
Steve Capps 
517‐373‐9318 
  

ATJCrossroadsFullRe
port.pdf            

justice initiatives.pdf

 

Minnesota/Melanie 
Larsen Sinouthasy 
on behalf of Sue 
Dosal 

Committee for Equality and Justice 

In June 2010, the Minnesota Judicial Council created the Committee for Equality and Justice.  The Committee was 

established to advance the Judicial Branch's efforts to eliminate from court operations bias that is based on race, gender, 

ethnicity, age, disability, socioeconomic status, religion, sexual orientation, and any other status protected by law.  The 

Committee is charged with: 

1.     Ensuring equal access to the courts and a fair and impartial courtroom; 

2.     Providing fair treatment of court users and employees; 

3.     Recommending education programs and course materials for judges and 

Judicial Branch employees; 

March 2012 Agenda Page 18 of 43



4.     Continuing to implement and monitor the recommendations of the 

Minnesota Task Force on Gender Fairness in the Courts; 

5.     Continuing to implement and monitor the recommendations of the Race Bias 

Task Force); 

6.     Promoting diversity in the appointments to Judicial Branch committees and 

boards to reflect the population served by the Judicial Branch; 

7.     Promoting diversity in the selection and retention of court employees to 

reflect the population served by the Judicial Branch; 

8.     Promoting diversity in the selection of judges to reflect the population served 

by the Judicial Branch; and 

9.     Promoting a high level of trust and public confidence in the judicial system. 

Membership for the Committee for Equality and Justice is reflective of the state’s geographic and demographic diversity. It 

is comprised of 32 individuals who are justice system partners, attorneys, court employees, judges, and members of the 

public. 

Questions about the committee may be directed to: 

Melanie Larsen Sinouthasy  

State Court Administrator's Office 

651‐284‐4343  

Minnesota Judicial Center (MJC)  

25 Rev. Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd. 

St. Paul, MN 55155                                        

Nebraska/Janice 
Walker 

Nebraska does not. 
 

March 2012 Agenda Page 19 of 43



 
 

Nevada/Tiffany 
Arnold 

Below please find the response for Nevada regarding Access to Justice Committees.  Thank you. 

 Does your state have a statewide committee on access to justice; Yes, the state has the Access to Justice 
Commission 

 If so, what is its charge or mission statement; ‐ See below 
 Do you have a copy of either the rule establishing the committee or a link to a website that would provide more 

information about your committee? – Supreme Court Rule 15 governs the Commission.  Also, below are links to 
two websites with additional information about and contacts for the Commission. 

Link to the State Bar Access to Justice Commission webpage: http://www.nvbar.org/content/access‐justice‐commission 
 
Link to the Nevada Supreme Court Access to Justice Commission webpage: 
http://www.nevadajudiciary.us/index.php/accesstojusticecommission  

 

The Commission Purpose is from the State Bar of Nevada website, accessed December 1, 2011.  The link is provided 

above. 

Commission Purpose 

The purpose of the Access to Justice Commission as stated in Nevada Supreme Court Rule (SCR) 15 is to:  

1. Assess current and future needs for civil legal services for persons of limited means in Nevada. 

2. Develop statewide policies designed to support and improve the delivery of legal services. 

3. Improve self‐help services and opportunities for proper person litigants and increase pro bono activities. 

4. Develop programs to increase public awareness of the impact that limited access to justice has on other 

government services and on society. 

5. Investigate the availability of and pursue increased public and private financing to support legal services 

organizations and other efforts to provide legal services to persons of limited means. 

March 2012 Agenda Page 20 of 43



6. Recommend legislation or rules affecting access to justice to the Supreme Court. 

“This court agrees ...regarding the importance of access to justice in a democratic society; the lack of sufficient access to 

justice for thousands of Nevada citizens of limited means despite the efforts of numerous public and private organizations, 

attorneys, and other individuals, the critical need for statewide strategic planning and coordination of efforts to expand 

services and impose access to justice; and the effectiveness of supreme court commissions on access to justice created in 

other jurisdictions to respond to similar challenges…”   

 ‐ Supreme Court of Nevada Enabling Order, June 2006 
 

New 
Hampshire/Don 
Goodnow 

The New Hampshire Access to Justice Commission was created by the NH Supreme Court with the purpose of 
implementing changes to improve citizens’ access to the courts. 
 
The Commission specific duties are as follows: 
 

1. Foster the development of a statewide integrated civil legal services delivery system; 
2. Identify and access current and future needs for access to justice in civil matters; 
3. Consider the legal needs and access to the civil justice system of persons whose income and means are such that 

they do not qualify under existing assistance programs and whose access to civil justice is limited either by the 
actual or perceived cost of legal services; develop and implement initiatives designed to meet these needs, such 
as limited representation and limited appearances by attorneys and identification of types of services that could 
be provided by nonlawyers; 

4. Work to increase resources and funding for access to justice in civil matters and to ensure that the resources and 
funding are applied to the areas of greatest need; 

5. Develop and implement initiatives designed to expand civil access to justice; 
6. Work to reduce barriers to the justice system by addressing existing and proposed court rules, procedures, and 

policies that negatively affect access to justice in New Hampshire; 
7. Monitor the effectiveness of the statewide system and services provided and periodically evaluate the progress 

made by the Commission in fulfilling the civil legal needs of low‐income New Hampshire residents; 
8. Provide long‐range, integrated planning among the numerous legal assistance providers and other interested 

agencies and entities in New Hampshire; 

March 2012 Agenda Page 21 of 43



9. Coordinate civil access to justice, foster the development of a statewide, integrated civil legal services delivery 
system, and design and implement new programs to expand access to justice opportunities; 

10. Work toward securing funding for civil access to justice; 
11. Have the authority to apply for, obtain and administer grant funds and to hire, set the compensation of, and direct 

such persons as may be necessary to assist the Commission in its work; 
12. Develop and implement other initiatives designed to expand civil access to justice, such as increasing community 

education, enhancing technology, developing assisted pro program, and encouraging greater voluntary 
participation of the private bar in providing pro bono legal assistance to low‐income people in New Hampshire. 
 

Go to http://www.courts.state.nh.us/access/index.htm.  You will find the order creating the Access to Justice 
Commission on the web site. 

 

 
New Jersey/Nancy 
L. Manuele on 
behalf of Glenn A. 
Grant 

New Jersey has a statewide access to justice committee called the Supreme Court Advisory Committee on Access and 
Fairness in the New Jersey Courts.  An overview of the committee is attached and below is a link to the committee web 
page.  
 
Please let me know if you need anything further.  
 
http://www.judiciary.state.nj.us/access/accessfairness.htm  
 

Supreme Ct Comm 
on Access & Fairness  
 
 
 
 
 
 

March 2012 Agenda Page 22 of 43



 
 

New Mexico/Tina 
Sibbitt 

The New Mexico Commission on Access to Justice, established by the Supreme Court in 2004, is a statewide body 
dedicated to expanding and improving civil legal assistance to New Mexicans living in poverty. The Commission goals 
include expanding resources, increasing public awareness through communication and message development, 
encouraging more pro bono work by attorneys, and improving training and technology. 
 
The order establishing the Commission is on the website link below (along with other information), I believe, but I have 
also attached it.  I staff the Commission's work, among other things.  I hope you find this information helpful, and please 
let me know if you have further questions. 
 
http://www.nmbar.org/Attorneys/AccessJusticecommission.html 
 
Tina R. Sibbitt, Associate Staff Attorney Access to Justice Program Administrative Office of the Courts 
237 Don Gaspar Ave., Rm. 25 
Santa Fe, NM 87501 
(505) 476‐0509 
(505) 827‐8091 FAX (ATTN: Tina R. Sibbitt)  
 

2004SupCtOrder.pdf

 
North 
Carolina/Jennifer 
M. Lechner 

1. Yes, North Carolina has the NC Equal Access to Justice Commission. 

  2. The Commission, which is chaired by Chief Justice Sarah Parker, was established in November 2005 by a North Carolina 
Supreme Court Order. The Commission was established in recognition of the need to expand civil legal representation for 
people of low income and modest means in North Carolina. Among the purposes of the commission are unmet legal needs 
assessment, statewide strategic planning, coordination of efforts between the legal aid organizations and other legal and 
non‐legal organizations, resource development, expanding civil access to justice.  

3. The court order and other information about the work of the Equal Access to Justice Commission can be found on our 
website at 

March 2012 Agenda Page 23 of 43



www.ncequalaccesstojustice.org 
 
Please let me know if you have any other questions. 

North Dakota/Sally 
Holewa 

North Dakota does not have a statewide committee on access to justice.               

Ohio/Jo Ellen Cline 
on behalf of Steve 
Hollon 

1) Ohio does not have a statewide committee on access to justice per se; however Ohio does have the Ohio Legal 
Assistance Foundation which performs many of the same functions of a traditional access to justice committee. 

2) The Ohio Legal Assistance Foundation is committed to equal access to justice and will work to ensure that 
resources, programs and services exist statewide to serve the unmet civil legal needs of Ohio's poor. 

3) http://www.olaf.org/ 
 
 

Oregon/Kingsley 
W. Click 

Oregon courts had a very active one for over a decade, but now has been dormant for the past two years with the 
significant loss of central program staff to support its work. Various efforts still continue in other forums (the Oregon state 
bar, integration of the materials and work into other programs and education curriculum, performance measures, etc). 
Below is a link to the page about the committee and its mission. Past reports can be provided as needed.  
http://courts.oregon.gov/OJD/OSCA/cpsd/courtimprovement/access/aboutus.page 
 
 

Tennessee/Anne‐
Louise Wirthlin on 
behalf of Libby 
Sykes 

 Tennessee has 2 statewide access to justice entities:  The Supreme Court created the Access to Justice 
Commission in 2009.  I am the Access to Justice Coordinator for the Commission.  The Tennessee Bar Association 
has an Access to Justice Committee with its own Access to Justice Coordinator.  The two entities work closely 
together.  For information on the Bar's ATJ Committee, please contact Sarah Hayman at shayman@tnbar.org.  

 The ATJ Commission has a very broad charge found in TN Supreme Court Rule 50 Section 2.04.   
 You can view TN Supreme Court Rules here http://www.tncourts.gov/courts/supreme‐court/rules/supreme‐court‐

rules.  Please note that Rules 50A and 52 were developed as a result of the Commission's work.    

The Commission submitted and the Court adopted a Strategic Plan in June 2010.  You can view the Plan and learn more 
about the Commission here:  http://www.tncourts.gov/programs/access‐justice 
 
 

Texas/Trish 
McAllister 

1. Does your state have a statewide committee on access to justice;  Yes 

2. If so, what is its charge or mission statement;  To develop and implement policy initiatives designed to 

March 2012 Agenda Page 24 of 43



expand and enhance the quality of justice in civil legal matters for low-income Texas residents. 

3. Do you have a copy of either the rule establishing the committee or a link to a website that would provide 
more information about your committee?  Attached 

Supreme Court  Order creating the TATJC. 

. 
Washington/Beth 
Flynn 

Below is the link to the Washington State Access to Justice Board. 
 
http://www.wsba.org/Legal‐Community/Committees‐Boards‐and‐Other‐Groups/Access‐to‐Justice‐Board  
 
If you click on the “About the Access to Justice Board” link you will find their mission and charge.   
 

If you click from the “About the Access to Justice Board” page on the “History” link you can find the court order 
establishing the Board. 

 
West 
Virginia/Deborah 
Bogan on behalf of 
Steve Canterbury 

1. Yes….The West Virginia Access to Justice Commission was created by Administrative Order of the Supreme Court of 
Appeals of West Virginia on January 29, 2009. 

Mission Statement: 

 Develop an objective and accurate understanding of the practical problems West Virginians face in using 

the legal system; 

 Devise and oversee a strategic plan for developing and integrating the delivery of services to meet such 

needs; 

 Involve the State Bar and the judiciary in expanding access to justice (including encouraging broader pro 

bono programs, developing self‐represented litigant programs, etc.); 

 Promote and foster coordination with other agencies and organizations in West Virginia; 

 Assist in developing and providing technical and other support to attorneys, courts, and other agencies 

involved in the program; and 

March 2012 Agenda Page 25 of 43



 Recommend changes in existing laws, rules, and regulations to enhance meaningful access to justice in 

West Virginia. 

� 

A link to the Administrative Order creating the Commission is not available; however, if you would like a copy, I’d be 
happy to provide one.  

e website for the Supreme Court of Appeals of West Virginia is www.courtswv.gov  

ter accessing the website, you may click on “Access to Justice” under “Court Administration”. 

 

March 2012 Agenda Page 26 of 43



 

 
 

SUPREME COURT OF MISSOURI 
en banc 

December 2, 2011 

 

In re: Committee on Access to Family Courts 

 

O R D E R 

 

Effective January 1, 2012, the Honorable Dennis Smith, Judge, 21st Judicial 

Circuit, is hereby reappointed a member and co-chair of the Committee on Access to 

Family Courts for a term expiring December 31, 2014, or until his successor is appointed 

and qualified. 

Effective January 1, 2012, Richard Holtmeyer, Tipton, Missouri; Kathleen Bird, 

7th Judicial Circuit; Kelly Hesington Martinez, Jefferson City, Missouri; and Louis C. 

DeFeo, Jr., Jefferson City, Missouri, are hereby reappointed members of the Committee 

on Access to Family Courts for a term expiring December 31, 2014, or until their 

successors are appointed and qualified. 

The Honorable Joel Miller, Judge, 4th Judicial Circuit, is hereby appointed a 

member of the Committee on Access to Family Courts for a term expiring December 31, 

March 2012 Agenda Page 27 of 43



 2

2012, or until his successor is appointed and qualified. 

Effective January 1, 2012, the Honorable Sandy Dowd, Circuit Clerk, Platte 

County, Missouri, is hereby appointed a member of the Committee on Access to Family 

Courts for a term expiring December 31, 2014, or until her successor is appointed and 

qualified; vice, the Honorable Marsha Holiman, term expired 

Effective January 1, 2012, the Honorable William W. Francis, Jr., Judge, Missouri 

Court of Appeals, Southern District, is hereby appointed a member of the Committee on 

Access to Family Courts for a term expiring December 31, 2014, or until his successor is 

appointed and qualified; vice, the Honorable J. Miles Sweeney, term expired. 

Denise Gable, Jefferson City, Missouri, is hereby appointed a member of the 

Committee on Access to Family Courts for an unexpired term expiring December 31, 

2013, or until her successor is appointed and qualified; vice, Don Crank, resigned. 

The Honorable Larry Luna, Judge, 38th Judicial Circuit, Missouri, is hereby 

appointed a member of the Committee on Access to Family Courts for an unexpired term 

expiring December 31, 2013, or until his successor is appointed and qualified; vice, Fred 

Cruse, resigned. 

 

Day – to – Day 

 

____________________________ 
       PATRICIA BRECKENRIDGE 

Acting Chief Justice 

March 2012 Agenda Page 28 of 43



 
Representing Yourself Website Survey Statistics 

Calendar Year 2011 
 
 
2. How many years of schooling have you completed? 
 

   Frequency Percent Cumulative Percent 
 Some High School 652 13.1 13.1 
  High School Graduate 1103 22.2 35.3 
  GED 431 8.7 44.0 
  Some College 1363 27.5 71.5 
 Occupational/Vocational Degree 278 5.6 77.1 
  Associates Degree 424 8.5 85.6 
  Bachelors Degree 462 9.3 94.9 
 Masters Degree 162 3.3 98.2 
  Professional School Degree 49 1.0 99.2 
  Doctorate Degree 41 .8 100.0 
  Total 4965 100.0  

 
 
 
3. How much money do you make a year before taxes are taken out? Do not include your spouse or 
anyone else living in your house. 
 

   Frequency Percent Cumulative Percent 
  Unemployed 299 6.1 6.1 
  $0 - 10,999 1461 29.7 35.8 
  $11,000 - 19,999 859 17.5 53.2 
  $20,000 - 29,999 907 18.4 71.6 
  $30,000 - 39,999 650 13.2 84.8 
  $40,000 - 49,999 312 6.3 91.2 
  $50,000 or over 433 8.8 100.0 
  Total 4921 100.0  

 
 
4. How many children do you have? 
 

 Frequency Percent Cumulative Percent 
  None 1299 26.4 26.4 
  1 907 18.4 44.8 
  2 1276 25.9 70.8 
  3 814 16.5 87.3 
  4 412 8.4 95.7 
  5 130 2.6 98.3 
  6 49 1.0 99.3 
  More than 6 33 .7 100.0 
  Total 4920 100.0  

 
 
 

March 2012 Agenda Page 29 of 43



 
5. How long have you been married? 
 

 Frequency Percent Cumulative Percent 
  No longer married 501 10.4 10.4 
 Less than 1 year 397 8.2 18.6 
  1 - 5 years 1715 35.6 54.2 
  5 - 10 years 1047 21.7 75.9 
  More than 10 years 1154 24.0 100.0 
  Total 4814 100.0  

 
 
 
6. Where do you most often use the Internet? 
 

 Frequency Percent Cumulative Percent 
  Courthouse 10 .2 .2 
 Other (please specify below) 90 1.8 2.0 
 Friend or relative's house 427 8.7 10.8 
  Public Library 490 10.0 20.8 
  Work 743 15.2 35.9 
  Home 3141 64.1 100.0 
  Total 4901 100.0  

 
 
“Other” selection for Where do you most often use the Internet? 
 

 Frequency   Frequency 
school 16 apartment facility 1 
cell phone 9 brothers house 1 
do not use 8 caseworker 1 
college 5 community center 1 
mothers house 4 dads shop 1 
home 3 divorce 1 
prison 2 do not have a computer 1 
career center 2 sisters house 1 
family house 1 unemployment office 1 
filing a divorce 1 housing authority 1 
friends house 1 I travel 1 
home and work equally 1 library or fec 1 
home, work, business 1 public computer 1 
hospital 1 public library 1 
Mcdonalds 1 resource center 1 
occasionally 1 resort 1 

  

organizations 1 research and entertainment 1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

March 2012 Agenda Page 30 of 43



7. Have you talked to a lawyer or free legal service about your case? 
 

 Frequency Percent Cumulative Percent 
Yes 1640 33.8 33.8 
No 3212 66.2 100.0 

  

Total 4852 100.0  
 
8. Since you answered YES to question 7, why do you want to represent yourself? (Select the one that 
best fits your situation.) 
 

 Frequency Percent Cumulative Percent 
  Too expensive 1074 65.2 65.2 
  I think I can represent myself 264 16.0 81.2 
  None of the above 173 10.5 91.7 
  Personal reasons 95 5.8 97.5 
  Lawyer had a conflict 30 1.8 99.3 
  I did not like him or her 12 .7 100.0 
  Total 1648 100.0  

 
9. Since you answered NO to question 7, why do you want to represent yourself? (Select the one that 
best fits your situation.) 
 

 Frequency Percent Cumulative Percent 
  I want to hire a lawyer, but I cannot 

afford one 
1253 39.4 39.4 

  I think I can represent myself 1286 40.5 79.9 
  None of the above 398 12.5 92.4 
  I can afford to hire a lawyer, but I do 

not want to hire one 
240 7.6 100.0 

  Total 3177 100.0  
 
10. What type of family law matter are you intending to file? (Select all that apply.) 
 

 Frequency Percent Cumulative Percent 
  Divorce 3256 57.4 57.4 
  Custody Issues 681 12.0 69.4 
  Child Support 547 9.6 79.0 
  Visitation 320 5.6 84.6 
  Name Change 278 4.9 89.5 
  Modification 225 4.0 93.5 
  Other (please specify below) 146 2.6 96.1 
  Paternity 68 1.2 97.3 
  Order of Protection (Domestic 

Violence) 
73 1.3 98.6 

  Enforcement of Orders 76 1.3 100.0 
  Total 5670 100.0  

 
 
 
 

March 2012 Agenda Page 31 of 43



“Other” selection for What type of family law matter are you intending to file? 
 

 Frequency   Frequency 
legal separation 33 Dispute against land lord 1 
civil 7 Divorce / Custody 1 
Motion for Contempt 7 emergency 1 
Dissolution of Marriage 5 eviction 1 
adoption 5 ex wife is filing and I will need to 

defend myself? 
1 

guardianship 5 execution of stay 1 
annulment 4 family court they're making it 

impossible 
1 

probate 4 fraud upon the court 1 
small claim 4 Get compensation for property not 

returned to me 
1 

expungement 3 hardship/garnishment 1 
Landlord Tenant 3 constitutional rights 1 
maintenance 3 answer to summons 1 
appeal 2 contract law 1 
breach of contract 2 involuntary termination of parental 

rights 
1 

car title 2 joint guardianship 1 
 Alimony 2 judgment 1 
illegal eviction 2 judicial review form 1 
MODIFICATION  ON SPOUSAL 
SUPPORT 

2 Just reviewing the forms, I am an 
attorney licensed in Texas with family 
in Missouri 

1 

Rent and Possession 2 rental contract 1 
spousal support 2 Respondent w/ cross petition 1 
step parent adoption 2 401K and profit sharing 1 
termination of guardianship 2 Petition for Name change 1 
Traffic court 2 power of attorney 1 
unemployment appeal 2 An appeal of unemployment 1 
Response to divorce petition 2 proposed separation agreement 1 
I'm a lawyer looking around out of 
curiosity. 

2 Quit-Claim Deed 1 

Answer to petition for divorce 2 remove name from mortgage 1 
Abandonment 2 notice og hearing 1 
Property/damages 2 Order of Protection/Stalking 1 
helping a friend do their divorce 2 Parenting Plan 1 
annullment 1 PERSONAL PROPERTY 1 
appeal to supreme court 1 Transfer the case from New York to 

Missouri 
1 

Appealing custody 1 tresspassing 1 
asset division 1 Trust enforcement 1 
assualt 1 termination of spousal maintance 1 
back child support adjusted 1 terminationof parental rights 1 
bigotry 1 my wife is filing against me 1 
Biological Parents and Birth 
Certificate 

1 Name a Legal Guardianship 1 

certificate 1 no right to order never lived in state 1 
Child Custody 1 Law suit for money owed 1 
child support 1 lawsuit 1 
conspiracy and defamation 1 legal gaurdianship for a step-parent 1 

March 2012 Agenda Page 32 of 43



contempt of court child support court 
order 

1 medical bills 1 

court review of claim exemption 1 Medical Payments for 50/50 Child 
Custody - Not Child Support 

1 

cps 1 missouri beneficiary deed form 1 
credit card 1 modification of exclusive jurisdiction 1 
Custody Modification 1 motion and order for publication 1 
dfs 1 MOTION FOR REHEARING 1 
motion to quash income withholding 1 motion to payout funds 1 
suprvised visitation 1 response to motion to modify 1 
wish to keep maiden name 1 return of property and damages 1 
moving out of state with kids and 
Ihave consent from ncp 

1 settlement divorce 1 

Special civil 1 SHOW CAUSE 1 
  simple divorce 1 

 
 
11. It was easy to find what I was looking for on the Representing Yourself website. 
 

 Frequency Percent Cumulative Percent 
  Strongly Disagree 320 6.7 6.7 
  Disagree 303 6.4 13.1 
  No Opinion 688 14.5 27.6 
  Agree 1976 41.6 69.2 
  Strongly Agree 1318 27.8 97.0 
  Not Applicable 142 3.0 100.0 
  Total 4747 100.0  

 
12. The educational information was easy to understand. 
 

 Frequency Percent Cumulative Percent 
  Strongly Disagree  249 5.3 5.3 
  Disagree 116 2.5 7.8 
  No Opinion 751 16.0 23.8 
  Agree 2192 46.6 70.4 
  Strongly Agree 1233 26.2 96.6 
  Not Applicable 167 3.5 100.0 
  Total 4708 100.0  

 
13. Without the educational information I would not have been as prepared for court. 
 

 Frequency Percent Cumulative Percent 
  Strongly Disagree  232 5.0 5.0 
  Disagree 204 4.4 9.4 
  No Opinion 1300 27.8 37.2 
  Agree 1821 38.9 76.1 
  Strongly Agree 862 18.4 94.5 
  Not Applicable 264 5.6 100.0 
  Total 4683 100.0  

March 2012 Agenda Page 33 of 43



 
14. It was easy to know what forms I needed to use. 
 

 Frequency Percent Cumulative Percent 
  Strongly Disagree  266 5.7 5.7 
  Disagree 362 7.7 13.4 
  No Opinion 967 20.6 34.0 
  Agree 2021 43.1 77.1 
  Strongly Agree 895 19.1 96.2 
  Not Applicable 179 3.8 100.0 
  Total 4690 100.0  

 
 
15. The forms were easy to use. 
 

 Frequency Percent Cumulative Percent 
  Strongly Disagree  230 4.9 4.9 
  Disagree 167 3.6 8.5 
  No Opinion 1096 23.5 32.0 
  Agree 2085 44.7 76.7 
  Strongly Agree 885 19.0 95.7 
  Not Applicable 203 4.4 100.0 
  Total 4666 100.0  

 
 
16. After looking at everything on this site, I feel more ready to represent myself in court. 
 

 Frequency Percent Cumulative Percent 
  Strongly Disagree  239 5.1 5.1 
  Disagree 126 2.7 7.8 
  No Opinion 1088 23.3 31.1 
  Agree 2019 43.3 74.4 
  Strongly Agree 991 21.3 95.7 
  Not Applicable 197 4.2 100.0 
  Total 4660 100.0  

 

March 2012 Agenda Page 34 of 43



Comments from Website Survey 
Calendar Year 2011 

 
1. cannot save information on forms 
2. I am considering transferring the Enforcement of my case from New York State to 

the State of Missouri, as the Respondent resides in the State of Missouri. I am 
looking for the correct forms to do this. There is no Child Support Order at this time, 
only an Order for Spousal Maintenance and for the payment of arrears of Child 
Support and Spousal Maintenance. 

3. The video was very general. It would be helpful to have a video just for uncontested 
pro se divorce cases.   

4. im having trouble getting the dissolution of marriage forms to download. 
5. That was very informational web site I thank you all very much 
6. unfortunately, the custody packet papers would not open. Problem with your acrobat 

reader. Please look at it and fix it asap. It is impossible to do without it. 
7. Why do all the forms say St Louis City or County 
8. once i found what i was looking for, there was no way that it would show the page so 

that i could print it out. this thing was to difficult. it wanted to change it to a file 
before you could print  it out. i had to do every thing at the library, even they had a 
tough time getting it. Sorry 

9. There should be some Terms, Codes descriptions for each form.  It is pretty hard to 
fill out forms when you dont know what a term or code is. 

10. just Simplify forms. for example just having a separate package for divorce without 
children  and just make it a little short. It would be nice to list the proceduares to 
follow if you are filling for a divorce with children or without children and assets. 

11. I want to file a motion for the legal custody of my child. 
12. havent looked at the forms yet may seek legal council 
13. this survey came up before I was able to print the forms or look over the material 
14. This is the third attempt I've tried to make to fill out my divorce papers. 

GRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRR
R!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!! 

15. I could not download the forms I needed to have to file for dissolution ( divorce) and 
the forms I needed to have for dissolution of marriage (divorce) for Cass county 
Missouri, and would appreciate having them to study and to file in a timely manner. 
Thank you for your help. 

16. looking for an annulment not a divorce but not clearified 
17. the only trouble i have been encountering is acquiring the forms needed for my case. 
18. the computer kept logging me off, making me start all over. 
19. some links to forms were inecessible 
20. Thank you for making this site to help people... 
21. THERE AREN'T ANY FORMS FOR ANSWERING MOTIONS ONLY FORMS FOR 

PETIONING COURTS 
22. It makes an easy case go well. My husband and I were married 6 years ago and split 

a year after, after bad legal advice and troubling times 5 years later we can do a 
divorce thank you to this site! We have no assets together and no children together 
so paying for a lawyer to fill out information is non sense! 

March 2012 Agenda Page 35 of 43



23. Just having trouble printing and location the divorce forms!! 
24. Can not down load forms. 
25. Website is not user friendly, and it is not clear what forms are used and how they 

should be used. 
26. Nothing mentioned about the "TRUE COST" I will have to pay! 
27. Would have been easier if you were able to safe your work while going through the 

very long Petition for Dissolution. 
28. This makes it so much easier to do myself. 
29. My husband escaped from jail in May of 2008. I have not heard from or seen him 

since. I want to divorce him but as a single mother with 3 children i can not afford a 
lawyer. 

30. Looking for a request for continuance form??? 
31. This is a God send! Thank You Very Much. 
32. I have not gone to court yet to represent myself as of yet, but the information that 

was available on this sight was helpful. 
33. This was so easy to find! Thank you! 
34. My son and I have been denied visitation to his children by his ex-wife and we 

thought we had no way to make her let us visit them without paying money to a 
lawyer that  we just do not have. So by finding this site and learning all we have 
has given us a new appreciation for the court system. Thank You. 

35. I believe these forms are a great asset when filing for divorce yourself. 
36. would be nice to took at forms before was asked to do this survey. 
37. I have been to the court house twice and each time I get told I have to get something 

else...it seems to me that everything should be set up so one does not have to 
make so many trips 

38. i can't seem to be able to select the "I am the wife" dot on the first form. It is 
defaulted to husband. 

39. this is a non contested divorce for a friend but your website did make it easy to find 
what I was looking for 

40. I needed a time extension on answering a motion. Still cannot find it… 
41. Not being able to save information you’ve entered is very inconvenient. 
42. Court clerks should be a little more helpful, I was treated rudely and with very little 

respect or compassion, by the clerck of christian county court, I was told that since 
I am a trucker I would be considered an unfit parent. 

43. Unable to locate forms that pertain to stepparent adoption..... Excellent resource 
otherwise, though.  Thank you! 

44. Thank you for the opportunity to help myself. 
45. I do not understand alot of the terms of any of this that is why I wanted a lawyer but 

am nowhere close to being able to afford one. 
46. Did not see the particular form i need to legally change my last name. 
47. Would be nice to save the completion cert. in a PDF file so that if not hooked up to a 

printer, would be able to save and print later. 
48. The forms are 'one size fits all' which is ridiculous. You cannot easily exclude 

sections that do not apply, the way the directions are shown takes too much space 
and only makes things confusing. Directions in a separate section would be more 
reasonable. The super-lock forbids any notations or explanatory notes. No 

March 2012 Agenda Page 36 of 43



information is provided on what can be omitted if not applicable. Some courts insist 
on the entire 70 pages and that is not only stupid but causes undue hardship on 
filers. Altogether an effort in futility designed to send filers running for a lawyer, 
evidently the purpose. If not, the design would benefit from editing by non-lawyers. 

49. Why would I spend money to pay for an attorney when I can do this for free 
50. thank you for forms 
51. Lot of good material on this website 
52. still can not find the correct form needed to file for my case. site not useful in any 

way. 
53. I need emergency custody order 
54. I am the respondent in a divorce case and there doesn't seem to be a respondent 

filing form packet. I feel this is just as important to have on your website.  
55. You can make it simple, if you want to...Example: Step 1-2-3-4-5-6-7-8-9-  Legal talk 

is just a bunch of B.S. Keep it simple for us uneducated dummy's. I already know 
how important you are...Or maybe you want me to hire you buddy lawyer??? 

56. I called the circuit court clerk to verify I had the paperwork I needed to file for divorce 
today. I was told that they can't tell me everything I need to get my ducks in a row 
because I chose not to have an attorney. She attempted to give me some idea of 
forms that I would need but couldn't tell me if there was some sort of check list with 
all I should have. She told me some random forms and there are approximately 
three forms I had not heard of and am unable to find on this site so I am not able to 
file today as expected! 

57. Am trying to find petition and judgment forms to have my daughter's name legally 
changed. Since there is no father, I cannot find the forms that will help me get this 
accomplished. I have spoken with court staff and they tell me I need a petition and 
judgment. 

58. The difficulty in using a library timed computer and having forms you can't save is 
horrible. 

59. I’m filing dissolution for marriage with child involved for state of Missouri. Child lives 
with me and father visits child when he can. I wish it was a lot easier to file for 
divorce with child involved if the father does not participate in child's life.  Trying to 
go out of state of missouri to live permanetly and he is trying to intercept now. 
Need resourses for a lawyer that does not charge arm and leg since it will be hard 
to fight him in court on my own. 

60. Haven't ever been able to aford a lawyer and never know how to choose a good one 
that will represent me and my special needs. Don't feel good about the divorce 
tommorrow. Kathy Adams 

61. I have no money and have been turned down for legal aid. I am not sure how to go 
about this. 

62. I have 3 kids of my own but none with the spouse in this marriage. They have a 
different dad. I am not asking for anything such as money, housing or property. We 
do not have any of the following such as money, housing, property together. 

63. I need help with the couts. 
64. dont know all my rights 
65. The inform for the Respondent Petitioner was not that clear,. The program is not 

more geared toward the Petitioner. Things I needed to know were; What dose a 

March 2012 Agenda Page 37 of 43



counter petition consist of? What dose, Respondent file a responsive pleading? 
Will I have to pay filing fees? Forms don’t are not universal. The forms sent to me 
respondent were not the same as was sent to me. After i fill out the forms do they 
have to answer in 30 day, or do you just go to court? I found this it be helpful. A 
Counter-Petition is your own request for a divorce, and for the Judge to divide 
property and debts, and, if children are involved, to decide who gets child custody, 
and who pays child support. But then are you the Petitioner? our you still the 
Respondent? If this kind of information was clearer I would not have spent so much 
time on the internet trying to making shore I was filling out the paper work right. 
The reason I took the time to fill this out this information was to help other people 
who, may not be able to afford a layer. Going through this is hard enough. 

66. IT was easy and makes its so much cheaper on both of the parties thanks. 
67. this is a very good site for informason on how to represent myself. 
68.  I want to be able to fill out the forms and fax them to the court that I will be attending 

in May 11, 2011. Thank you for your help. 
69.  I know legal advise cannot be given but information on how to prepare the papers 

for turning them in such as a checklist would be helpful 
70.  I’m wanting to get my maiden name back too 
71.  Need to be able to save data into the form. Nobody can sit down and fill in 70 pages 

in one sitting.   
72.  i need the form for divorce 
73.  AS A CITIZEN DAD WE NEED MORE SUPPORT FROM OUR CITY AN 

GOVERNMENT 
74.  Forms not available for download. Why? 
75.  I havee been sparated for more than ten years  
76.  my wife and I think that it is best to go ahead and make it official 
77.  It is not easy to find. 
78.  the package are hard to download 
79.  he’s in other state I’m in missouri he’s in las vegas Nevada 
80.  I just started on the website, it doesn't seem fair to ask me how I feel about the site 

yet. 
81.  They may be easy enough under normal conditions. But, nothing is normal or easy 

in a divorce...but I appreciate whatever help is given. I was left stripped of all my 
money and my ability to make money.   

82.  noncontested between myself and/or my spouse. 
83.  i just want a dissolution 
84.  i need a lawyer. i have no money. i have cancer. my husband and i have been 

seperated for two years. he wont help with the bills or in raising our daughter. 
85.  need a divorce 
86.  Thank you for the help at the clerks office and the web site. [65807 = Springfield, 

MO] 
87.  My husband and I are from opposite states, I want to live in CA. he wants to live in 

MO. but we have two kids together and I have one child. 
88.  I have been throw march mediation and got child support lowered. Don't know 

where to go from here. I was givin this websit to fill this out. 
89.  I am looking for the forms to file for a dissolution of marriage 

March 2012 Agenda Page 38 of 43



90.  very helpfull 
91.  i want a divorce because i am sick of being with someone who dont want to help 

them self and I’m sick of the abuse he put me through 
92.  The survey of the ligant awareness discounted truthful statements, and calculated a 

score that was weighted heavily in a negative zone because of issues involving 
custody. This action shows a bias. I completed the survey several times and was 
always referred to a lawyer. 

93.  I'm glad this website was added because the last time I checked into it, is was not 
as intuitive or helpful. 

94.  The form that I was told to fill out is not what I needed for my case and so I'm at a 
stand still as what to do. 

95.  trying to find where the respondent lives is hard to do  
96.  I have not seen the forms or used the site before taking this survey. Therefore, I can 

not answer many of the questions you have ask. 
97.  This website is helping me to become more prepared and giving me ths necessary 

tools to get the divorce taken care of. 
98.  Forms had many spots that wouldn't work at all, such as age..says to put a year but 

then demands a birthday which doesn't enter correctly. Also same with social 
security number asks for last four digits and then wants the full number which it 
won't take.  Also had glitches that took me out of the program with out anything 
saved. Not a satisfactory program at all. 

99.  The only thing that I think should be fixed is pulling the forms up sometimes I can't 
pull them up and that shouldn't be happening..I like all the forms you do have. 

100. nice place helpful 
101. adobe reader is unreliable. windows is unrelibale it keeps failing. we shiold be able 

to print the forms packet in whatever form your computer has HTML? 
102. This thig sucks! Where's the fucking form? 
103. i want a divorce as soon as possible. we have been seperated over 8 years. We 

have o0ne daugther together. ms Christian 
104. I would represent myself the best way possible. I'm no professional, but in my 

heart,I believe in what I want and what my rights are when it comes to my life, 
health and happiness. 

105. i dont know because i got this survey before I have been able to view the website 
106.  Unfortuantely, I was not able to find and read any of the aforementioned materials. 
107.  Thank you for making this site available for us who can not afford an attorney 
108.  The only issue I have run into with the forms is being able to get rid of the 

instructions before printing. Still working on figuring that one out. 
109.  I don't know when I will be able to use it, but my ex has signed a notarized waiver 

giving me sole custody amung other things and I would like to use it in court. 
110.  all I want to do is simple is to file for my maintaince he is in contempt of court since 

Dec 23 2010 
111.  I didn't see any educational information or forms prior to this area. 
112.  I am looking for a lawyer but I have limited funds and the "Pro Bono" laywers are 

backed up. It scares me to have to represent myself for my divorce but it looks like 
I have no other choice.   

113.  It took me straight to here and didn't take me to the forms like i needed to go to. 

March 2012 Agenda Page 39 of 43



114.  civil matters are more difficult than believable, and representing yourself sounds 
as if it may be reasonable but truly the voice like a lawyer has would not be heard 
as if a lawyer was arguing the same thing. 

115.  unable to answer these question because I was not able to access the forms 
without having to go through this questionnaire. 

116. i want to hire attorney soon but i also want to be up on the laws of child 
probate\graderingship.i dont trust anyone and i want to know everything that the 
attorney knows in my case 

117. There were no forms that applied to my situation. [type of family law matter 
selected = “other” – violation of divorce decree] 

118. couldn’t download 
119. Doesn’t work well in some browsers such as google chrome. 
120. This was the link I was given.  I have not seen the rest of your website.  
121. I appreciate the ease and helpfulness of this site.   
122. It doesn't say where to go and how much it is or how long it will take...etc. I had to 

make several phone calls to Independence and KC, MO to figure out where to go. 
123. I can't find notice of appearance form in the dissolution of marriage forms. How do I 

obtain this form? 
124. I need help my husband is keeping our children from me. He is telling our oldest 

daughter that i don't want her. I need a divorce and custody of our children. If 
anyone can help please call me at 276-639-9320 

125. I am looking up information for a client. 
126. I am unsure of what to print out to file for divorse. 
127. You need a search section so you can just find the fourms you need 
128. I was told to come to this website to download forms, wasn't sure what forms if all I 

had to print. I would think as a taxpayer, you would provide us with the necessary 
paperwork, besides what does the filing fees pay for, if I have to download the 
forms myself? 

129. I HAVEN’T FILLED OUT THE PAPERS YET 
130. The mother and i agree to the terms and conditions of which I will be submitting. 
131. Great website 
132. I have a four  year  old  son  that i want  full  custody  of him  because he  has  not  

been in  his life  for three year.And my son dad had two kids  by  some  other lady  
why  we are  still  marriage. and  he  doesn't pay  his child  support.And i  would  
like  to  be  told  when he go  to  court 

133. We have not found the information looking for yet!!! [“Divorce” and “Custody 
Issues” were selected. Also wrote in protection order] 

134. Questions 11 - 16 were NA because I haven't gotten that far in the process yet. 
135. it keeps taking me back to the home page and starting me over.....  I haven't been 

shown the forms or had the opportunity to print them....?????????? 
136. it would be nice to save your work. 
137. Unable to find resources for a legal separation. 
138. question such as 11-16 can not be answered until information is seen and as of yet 

no information has been seen. 
139. I would like to see saving this on the computer so you could fininsh it when you did 

not have time to work on it. instead of starting all over 

March 2012 Agenda Page 40 of 43



140. i have been in a terrible abusive marriage and he is now in prison. we have one 
child in common and no property. i am looking for full custody with reasonable 
visitation as well as child support 

141. I thank you for this site. There is no reason people should have to stay married 
because they can not afford an attorney. 

142. I think that i can represent myself...do not have the extra money. 
143. I have not accessed the website yet. I am trying to print off some forms and it 

directed me to here. I will go back and navigate the website more 
144. I just want to make a good life for my sons without conflict im all they are use to 

and they are my world 
145. I wasn't quite sure if I needed to bring all the forms in and if they all needed to be 

notarized, but after talking to a circuit court clerk, I learned what I needed to do. It 
would be nice if there were more specific information on the website as to exactly 
how the whole process is handled (specifically - uncontested divorces). It is a little 
confusing at first, but the more we can learn the better it is as far as filling out the 
papers. Thank you. [64068 zip code] 

146. I have a problem trouble with Acrobat, and I am not sure if I have everything I 
need, but I was well able to complete the document package that was easily 
available.  Thank You 

147. The "helpful pop ups" were a pain. I got nearly finished with one form and it brought 
me to a new screen showing me how enter a date. Then it wiped out all of my work 
and sent me back to zero! I eventually just printed it off blank so I can hand write it. 
I guess you have to make these things for the lowest common denominator in 
society. 

148. HOW LONG THE PROCESS WILL TAKE SINCE WE HAVE TO SETTLE THINGS 
LIKE DIVIDING ASSTETS AND KID VISITATION 

149. I stated not applicable at this time because I am pursuing this matter and attending 
free classes I just happened to stumble across for completing the paperwork which 
I hope will help me to be prepared for court. [63137 zip code] 

150. It would be nice to be able to download each form separately or have a 
respondent's packet as well. 

151. would be better if this form was e-mailed at a later time instead of when first filing. 
152. Great site 
153. You can not answer a questionaire prior to being able to access the information. 
154. I hope that the rest of the will be as easy as what have just completed. 
155. Very helpful! Technology is awesome.  Thank You!!! 
 
8/16/2011: Design of website was changed. Red button for the survey was deleted 
and text reworded. 
 
156. i need to file an contempt of court order,they told me to come here to do that,but 

where is that form? 
157. Most of the info I've found about representing yourself is for Divorce. I am looking 

for court rules, regulations, forms, and timelines to help represent/defend myself in 
a civil case. 

158. I need a form for legal seperation and not sure where I can get one 

March 2012 Agenda Page 41 of 43



159. I could not find the form toconvert a legal separation to a dissolution 
160. I was given instructions that I should be able to find a link in the "legal forms" 

section to petition a name change.  That is incorrect. 
161. Can't find the form, and out of time.  Tomorrow is the last day to file. [type of family 

law matter selected = “Other” – petition for judicial review of administrative order] 
162. PETITION FOR NAME CHANGE FORMS SHOULD BE AVAILIABLE.IT 

SHOULDN'T BE SO COMPLICATED OR COST SO MUCH TO HAVE ONES 
NAME CHANGED. 

163. have not looked at everythiong yet the circuit clerk and a attoprney suggested I go 
about it this way 

164. This was a great site. I wish I would have known of it a few years ago. Very 
imformative. Thank you! 

 
Fourth quarter comments begin here: 
 
165. I couldn't find any forms for motion of contempt or motion to modify an exhisting 

order. However I will search more to find the forms I need. 
166. Its was hard I was lost went to city hall feeling very confused I was. Trying to file for 

a insurance policy claime 
167. Your site offered details on what the clerks at the circuit court could/could not 

provide information on.  It was clear and precise.  However, I found on my visit to 
the office today that the clerk I dealt with was clear in her attitude and 
communication that she would not provide me any of the standard information you 
detailed in your site that she should provide.  I was aware the clerk can't offer any 
legal advice, but I couldn't even get her to tell me how to get a case number or how 
many copies of the petition I should bring when filing.  I had to call Legal Aid, which 
doesn't handle my type of case, just to get information on how to reach this 
website.  I understand the concern of the clerks that they do not give legal advice, 
but they should be aware of what your website states they can offer.  The clerk 
spoke down to me, offered no help, other than telling me repeatedly that I should 
obtain an attorney.  I would have an attorney if I could afford one.  For those who 
can't afford an attorney, the courts should not be so complicated that a person, with 
reasonable intelligence, can't represent themselves.  Any additional information 
you can put on your website is most helpful, but the clerks have to stress where a 
person can obtain the information.  If I didn't think to call Legal Aid I wouldn't be 
here.  Thank you. 

168. The personal Question have nothing to do with this survery and did not answer 
them honestly b/c it is none of your business 

169. I have employed 2 attorneys each time they failed to either file agreements in a 
timely manner or did not understand the basics in family law ,such as the form 14. 
It cost me thousnds of dollars and getting two children emancipated has taken over 
18 months and is still not settled. 

170. I had to contact to the Missouri Supreme Court Library to get the Dissolution of 
Marriage Summons Answer Form. Please contact me so I can email it to you to 
have on the website for others so they don't have to jump through the same hoops 
I did. Karissa Watson 816-273-2854 

March 2012 Agenda Page 42 of 43



171. ON AUG 27.2010 I BEATEN INTO A STATE OF SHOCK BY TWO WASHINGTON 
COUNTY SHERRIFS DEPUTYS, AND THEN THEY REFUSED ME TO GET 
TREATMENT AT THE HOSPITIAL,I,AM 100% DISABLED AND NOW SUFFER 
FROM SHORT TREM MEMERORY LOSS!! AND P.T.S.D. MY DOCTOR SAID IF I 
GET HIT ONE MORE TIME IN THE HEAD I MIGHT DIE!!! I HAVE OVER 70 
PICTURES AND RECORDS OF ALL THAT TOOK PLACE!!! I ASK THE 
HONORABLE U.S. ATTORNEYS OFFICE TO LOOK INTO THIS MATTER 
RESPECTFULLY: I,AM: JOSEPH F. MILES (573-678-2368 HOME PHONE) 

172. i think i really need to divorce or remarry 
173. There are no forms if you are the respondent. My ex is taking me back to court to 

have Child Support Stopped falsely claiming that the boys are emancipated 
because they were not in school for the summer.  My sons are in school. There are 
no forms to use to respond to those claims. And "Free" legal aid would not even 
talk to me. 

174. need help 
175. Excellent, easy to use form. 
176. to confusing for someone who don't use the internet, way too many forms, you 

nned this form from other page the have to go back to the other form, make sure to 
file this page, after you take survey...... too much 

177. Since in the questions portion I stated that we had no children ; I feel that the 
documents pertaining to children should not have had to be printed and or filled 
out. 

178. It doesn't even say WHERE to file for the papers. This process was not very easy 
although the form itself is pretty easy to negotiate. 

179. Thank you for the help & services you provide. It is much appreciated. 
180. Cannot access the litigant awareness video.  When clicking the link, I get an error 

message saying either the link is invalid or no longer in use. 
181. An aquaintance had used this service previously with an uncontested dissolution 

and was very pleased. This also makes it more affordable. 
182. I'm ready to present myself in court. 
183. A divorce when both parties are in complete agreement does not need a lawyer... 
 

March 2012 Agenda Page 43 of 43


	Agenda 3-2-12-final
	CAFC 12-02-11-Minutes - final
	Access to Justice Committees Table
	SC Order - new members
	CY 2011 Web Survey Stats
	Survey Comments.CY11



